



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Extension request - TMAC Resources' Type A water licence amendment application 2AM-DOH1323

Karen Costello <Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Tue, Aug 2, 2016 at 6:57 AM

To: david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca, karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca, licensing@nwb-oen.ca, sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: David Abernethy <David.Abernethy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Sarah Forté <Sarah.Forte@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Scott Burgess <Scott.Burgess@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, John Roberts <john.roberts@tmacresources.com>

Good day,

The Nunavut Regional Office of Indigenous and Northern Affairs experienced computer network issues over the weekend which are not yet fully resolved. A consequence of this is that we have been delayed in finalizing our submission regarding TMAC Resources' Type A water licence amendment application for 2AM-DOH1323 that is due to the Nunavut Water Board today.

We are respectfully requesting a short extension to August 3, 2016 5pm eastern.

Regards,

Karen Costello

Karen D. Costello, P.Geol FGC
Director, Resource Management
Indigenous & Northern Affairs Canada
Affaires Autochtones et du Nord Canada (INAC)
Nunavut Regional Office
Building 918, P.O. BOX 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Phone Number (867) 975-4546
Fax (867) 975-4276
Cell (867) 222-1730
karen.costello@aandc.gc.ca